

Northern , Graham

From:  Northern , Graham
Sent: 15 September 2014 14:25
To: 'bobturner@sheffield.gov.uk'
Subject: ref 14/02929/HDZ

Dear Sir,

With reference to the storage of hazardous materials under consideration by your authority. Barnsley Council has no objections but would ask that all precautionary mitigation measures are in place to ensure that the substances do not leak or cause harm to human life or surrounding ecology. It is noted that dense woodlands are close to the site, as are some minor watercourses.

Regards

Graham Northern
Planning Officer